

From: [Ellen Angel](#)
To: [Penny Thompson](#); [Brenda Cusack](#)
Subject: RE: Caribou New Police Station
Date: Thursday, June 5, 2025 3:33:58 PM
Attachments: [RECORD OF BID DOCUMENTS-1.doc](#)

No change to bid date.

2 Addenda so far. One more going out tomorrow

Also, this list was attached to Addendum 002 so you already have it.

Ellen

From: Penny Thompson <pthompson@cariboumaine.org>
Sent: Thursday, June 5, 2025 3:15 PM
To: Brenda Cusack <brenda.cusack@construction.com>
Cc: Ellen Angel <eangel@artifexae.com>
Subject: Re: Caribou New Police Station

Good afternoon-

Ellen would be able to send that to you.

Penny

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 5, 2025, at 9:02 AM, Brenda Cusack <brenda.cusack@construction.com> wrote:

Hello,

I am emailing you in regards to the "Caribou New Police Station" 2023102 bidding on 6/12 at 2:00 p.m..

Please send us an updated planholders/bidders list so we can update our database with the most current information available. Please also let us know if there are any changes to the bid date.

Dodge currently has 2 addenda. If there have been any additional addenda, if you could please also send those to us as well it would be greatly appreciated.

Thanks for your time,

Brenda Cusack

Dodge Construction Network
[Construction Network](#)

DCN Logo



Dodge Project Number 201800618126

[This email comes from outside of your organization. Please be cautious opening or clicking on any attachments or links.]

[This email comes from outside of your organization. Please be cautious opening or clicking on any attachments or links.]